
TO:   Chair and Directors, Cariboo Regional District Board
FROM:   Virgil Hoefels, Chief Building Official

RE:   Building Permit Statistics - Cariboo Regional District Building Inspection Area

MONTH OF SEPTEMBER: 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

Value of Construction $2,062,525 $327,932 $1,110,928 $714,993 $3,113,502 $4,053,024 $6,286,955 $5,095,949

No. of Permits Issued 16 15 12 12 24 52 52 79

BP to Complete (Renewals) 8 8 5 1 6 22 19 31

No. of Residential Building Permits 6 0 2 1 8 8 16 9

No. of Manufactured Homes 0 2 2 3 2 5 4 10

No. of other Permits 

(garages/workshops/improvements 

/additions & misc.) 2 5 2 7 8 17 12 29

Industrial / Institutional / Commercial 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0

YEAR TO DATE:
Value of Construction $9,628,860 $1,864,863 $10,265,932 $7,704,471 $40,969,249 $28,569,124 $60,864,041 $38,138,458

No. of Permits Issued 68 74 105 94 249 341 422 509

BP to Complete (Renewals) 15 41 28 24 74 142 117 207

No. of Residential Building Permits 12 2 14 10 67 60 93 72

No. of Manufactured Homes 5 7 16 22 21 29 42 58

No. of other Permits 

(garages/workshops/improvements 

/additions & misc.) 33 21 42 37 84 107 159 165

Industrial / Institutional / Commercial 3 3 5 1 3 3 11 7
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